IMPORTANT: Any citizen attending a commission meeting may speak on any item on the agenda. If you wish lo speak, please fill out the Speaker
Request form localed near the entrance to meeting room. The Chair will recognize you and inform you as to the amount of time allotted to you. The time
granted will be dependent to some extent on the nature of the item under discussion, the number of people who wish to be heard, and the
length of the agenda.

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING

ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
November 23, 2015
Council Chambers
: 1175 E. Main Street
7:00 p.m.

l. CALL TO ORDER
Il APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Study Session—October 19, 2015

2. Regular Meeting— October 26, 2015
lll.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

1. Open Forum
IV.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

VI.  NEW BUSINESS
1. Review Request for Easement Adjustment on Granite Street Trail (Action)
2. Annual Presentation on the Parks Integrated Pest Management Policy (Information)
3. Unfunded Projects Prioritization (Action)

VII.  SUBCOMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
1. Annual Irrigation Division Presentation (Information)
2. Financing for Garfield Park Improvements (Information)

VIIl.  ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS

IX. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
1. Regular Meeting—December 14, 2015

Parks Office, 340 S. Pioneer Street—7:00 p.m.

X. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s
office at (541) 488-6002 (TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900). Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title |).







City of Ashland
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
STUDY SESSION
MINUTES
October 19, 2015

ATTENDANCE
Present:  Commissioners Gardiner, Landt, Lewis, Miller, Shaw; Director Black; Superintendents Dickens and
Dials; Administrative Supervisor Dyssegard; Assistant Manue!

Absent:  City Council Liaison, Mayor Stromberg

ADDITIONS AND SUBTRACTIONS TO THE AGENDA
As a courtesy fo those in attendance, Gardiner changed the order of agenda items, placing the Garden Club
Proposal before Unfunded Projects.

ANMIALS IN THE PARKS DISCUSSION

Black led the discussion, highlighling the all-inclusive nature of the City of Ashland ordinance on domestic animals.
He explained that it was formerly thought that farm animals were a separate category when, in fact, they were not.
Parks signs displaying the “No Animals™ ordinance currently referred to only dog-related rules. Changing the
ordinance to include domestic animals would provide a remedy, as all non-wild animals would then be referenced
rather than just dogs. [Nole: Dogs are currently allowed on leash in all designated “dog friendly” City of Ashland
traits and parks, both developed and non-developed, with the exception of two: North Mountain Park near the
Nature Center and all of Lithia Park except for public roadways, sidewalks and the old Pioneer Streef trail ]

Dickens provided examples of park signs, noting their reference to two City of Ashland ordinances. He said current
signs specific to Ashland parks were somewhat confusing in terms of whether all animals were banned [both wild
and domestic] or just dogs. A resident was regularly seen in Lithia Park with goats or sheep on leash.

A suggested solution was to amend the Parks ordinance to read: “No person shall cause or permit any dog, pet or
farm animal owned by him or her under his or her control or custody to enter any designated area where signs are
posted stating that no domestic animals are allowed.” Guide dogs or leader dogs would be exempted from this
prohibition along with hearing dogs for the deaf, seeing dogs for the blind, or service dogs assisting physically
disabled persons. City police officer Matthew Carpenter stated that the Ashland police force was well trained in
1ules of enforcement related to the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Carpenter noted that the local individual known for bringing leashed goats or sheep into Lithia Park was generating
cilizen complaints that included inappropriate disposal of animal feces and belligerence. Carpenter said the issues
could be addressed on a case-by-case basis but the larger concern was whether to allow livestock in the park. He

said City of Ashland ordinance 10.68.200 only prohibited dogs in areas not designated as dog-friendly.

Carpenter highlighted the importance of amending the ordinance or enacting a rule that clarified the types of
animals prohibited. He reviewed his experience with attempting to litigate a violation of the Lithia Park curfew, which
was denied because the ordinance was not easily accessed. Carpenter said posting signs in parks that included
both the animal ordinance title and number along with easy online access of the ordinance would assist park
patrons in understanding park guidelines.

1|Page APRC Study Session — October 19, 2015




Commisstoner Discussion

There followed a debate about amending the ordinance and the process of adoption as opposed to developing an
APRC rule. Shaw observed that park signage already referenced the ordinance. He recommended updating the
ordinance for greater clarity. A simple reference to guide dogs or service dogs would suffice. A Commission rule
could also serve as an interim action until the proposed amended ordinance could be adopted by Ashland City
Council,

Lewis noted that original Parks ordinances, enacted arond1917, referenced prohibitions on hammocks, horses,
wagering and mendicants [begging] along with other antiquated words or terms.

Landt stated that ordinance 10.68.200 could be modified by including the term domestic animals. In areas where
dogs are permitted, the reference could simply read “Dogs on-leash allowed.”

It was agreed that staff would provide the Commission with revisions to ordinance 10.68.200 in time for their
October 26 regular meeting. Once reviewed and approved, the Commission would forward the revised wording o
Ashland City Council with a recommendation for adoption.

GARDEN CLUB PROPOSAL FOR LITHIA PARK ROSE GARDEN

Ashland Garden Club board member Michael Dawkins said his club hoped to reslore the rose garden in Lithia
Park. He described Ashland's historic connection to roses, inctuding the garden in Lithia Park. On behalf of the club,
he spoke about his work in preparing a new design for the original site. The design included a meandering pathway
that would entice visitors to enjoy each type of rose, from heirlooms to modermn tea roses, along with small works of
art. Currently existing grass would be replaced with flowers and ground cover. Fencing would be softened with
clematis or climbing roses.

Dawkins referenced a spreadsheet prepared by the Garden Club [not available at the meeting] outlining a
collaborative list of responsibilities for moving the project forward. He noted that a number of Garden Ciub
volunieers would maintain the garden and club members would raise funds to cover the cost of fencing and a
lockable gate.

Dawkins understood that the site plan might need to adhere to setbacks and rights-of-way as defined by the City of
Ashland. Black replied that no setbacks would be necessary if the garden was outside the right-of-way. The garden
could begin at approximately 6 %2 ft. from the back of the curb.

Black stated that people appreciated roses in Lithia Park. The APRC could assist with installation of the fence once
the Commission approved a suitable design and the Garden Club raised the needed funds.

Commissioner Discussion

Landt voiced general support for the idea of an improved rose garden if it could be postponed until after completion
of the Lithia Park Master Plan. Master planning experts could be consulted about the most suitable location for the
garden, with consideration given to how the garden would relate to the entirety of Lithia Park.

Black noted that the master planning process would address visionary changes associated with Lithia Park for the
next 50 to 100 years along with park maintenance considerations. He explained that a footprint for the rose garden
already existed and refurbishing it would enhance that footprint; however, the addition of a fence, the single added
element, would require Commission review.

2[Page APRC Study Session — October 19, 2015




Shaw spoke aboul the deer fencing in Scenic Park, stating that it was an expensive amenity. There followed a
general discussion about various fences utilized wilhin the Parks system. Gardiner advocated for a simple deer
fence. Lewis noted the special status of Lithia Park, stating that it was the jewel in the crown; implying that the fence
should be aesthetically pleasing and deserving of thoughtful consideration.

Continued discussion focused on the process for moving forward. Black stated that the existing Lithia Park rose
garden was in danger of losing its identily due to a growing deer population; therefore, the Garden Club's request to
refurbish the garden was timely. Gardiner noted that the rose garden was an integral part of Lithia Park and he did
not want its historic conneclion to be lost. He expressed a concern that the volunteer effort would be lost if the
garden was postponed indefinitely.

Lewis asked whether the original site was appropriate given that full sun exposure was optimal for roses. He also
asked about pesticide management in terms of keeping roses healthy. Dawkins responded, emphasizing the
expertise of the Garden Club in caring for roses without the use of harmful pesticides.

Shaw encouraged the Garden Club to proceed with fundraising. Dawkins addressed rose care and expressed the
hope that any fencing could be kept to a minimum to better showcase the roses. He suggested a “fast track”
process fo help build project momentum.

Black asked whether the Commission considered the rose garden to be a longer term or shorter term project. If its
location was in doubt, the project would take longer to complete; however, if the historical site remained, the project
could move ahead without awaiting completion of the Lithia Park Master Plan.

Lewis said a consensus was heard for a rose garden in Lithia Park. Other commissioners discussed the pros and
cons of the project with regard to waiting on a completed Lithia Park Master Plan. Landt talked about the
importance of consistency in creating guidelines for park design and maintenance standards in Ashland parks.
Shaw suggested a business meeting vote to commit to the project as either long-term or short-term. Black agreed
with Lewis’s point: he also heard Commission consensus for refurbishing the rose garden in Lithia Park.

As an aside, Shaw asked for flowers to be planted at the Lithia Park entrance despite current drought conditions.
Given the beauty of the park, he suggested posling a statement about APRC's responsibility for providing open
spaces that delighted Ashland residents and visitors. Landt said drought-tolerant plants could also contribute to
attractive landscapes.

UNFUNDED PROJECTS

Black introduced six projects the Commission had previously reviewed and determined worth additional
consideration. Three were listed in the CIP (Capital Improvement Plan). The proposed second dog park off lower
Clay Street had potential for funding while Lithia Park sidewalks along Winburn Way and the Butler-Perozzi
Fountain were either partially funded or unfunded. New unfunded projects currently included a swing set at Ashland
Creek Park, a creek overlook at Ashland Creek Park, and refurbished Helman Elementary School tennis courts. All
projects would qualify as achieving goals and objectives adopted by the Commission.

Project prioritization would assist staff in directing funds for the highest priorities as money became available. Black
cautioned against prioritization by cost alone. The fist would provide direction in APRC day-to-day workloads,
whether searching for grants or locating other funding sources.

Black distinguished between structural issues requiring immediate altention versus desirable projects that would
enhance lhe parks system. He noted that the Golf Clubhouse was a case in point with regard to an existing

3|Page APRC Study Session — October 19, 2015




structure requiring immediate repairs. Due to economies within an existing Golf project, funding had been found to
pay for the repairs.

Commissioner Discussion

Landt asked whether funds could be shifted from one project to another should other structural issues arise. Black
explained the complexities of using Food and Beverage (F & B) monies for non-capital repairs, including those at
the clubhouse.

Speaking as a member of the Golf Course Subcommittee, Lewis said a recent meeting included a tour of the
structural damage at the cluhhouse and a discussion about proposed repair plans. Lewis expressed the opinion that
the proposed fix would create ongoing maintenance issues and he suggested further evaluation of the plans. Black
noted that capital funds were typically matched with capital projects. A roof would be considered a capital outlay
because it added to the value of the building. The only alternative would be to use operating funds for the structural
repairs. Black said the budget for operations was limited and spending operational money on the clubhouse could
cause unintended budget consequences in the future. Landt spoke fo the challenge of exercising restraint when
using funds for unplanned expenses.

Gardiner reiterated the need to reevaluate the proposed remedy for the damaged Golf Clubhouse, with additional
options explored. Lewis agreed, advocating for Commission assessment of such a substantial decision. It was
agreed that further research was needed and further discussion would be planned for the next available work
session,

Black cited safety issues as a top priority. He noted the difference between desirable projects and imperative
projects; about projects that were so coslly that smaller projects might be overlooked or remain uncompleted.
Dickens suggested that the list should remain flexible depending upon the availability of funds and the addition or
subtraction of projects.

After much discussion, it was agreed that a process for establishing priorities would be helpful. Each unfunded
project would be discussed and assigned a number based upon the importance of the project. New projects would
be set aside in a "parking fot” until they were deemed ready for inclusion in a list of projects. Black said staff would
gather pertinent information about each project to aid the Commission in listing projects in order of suggested
importance. The list would be comprised of the seven projects already discussed, with parking lot projects
incorporated as deemed appropriate.

STAFF AND COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

¢ Possible Centennial Celebration
Dickens introduced the possibility of a centennial celebration for Lithia Park. He said Lithia Park was originally
dedicated in July of 1916, approximately 100 years ago. Prior to that, the land was used for a commercial venture
known as Lithia Springs Park. When the business failed, the property was deeded to the City of Ashland and
Ashland citizens voted to create a Park Charter and a Park Commission. Park acreage was expanded and Lithia
Park as it is known today was developed.

Dickens said there was no budget for a 100-year celebration but the Ashland Chamber of Commerce expressed
interest in assisting with the project. In addition, John Enders [associated with the Enders Shelter in Lithia Park]
wanted to participate by crafting a coffee table book about Lithia Park, both past and present. Gardiner suggested
consulting with other key community members, including historian Terry Skibby and Lithia Park walks guide
coordinator Tom Foster. Gardiner stated that there was value in promoting the past hundred years at a time when
the Commission was beginning the process of aclively planning for the next 100 years.

4|Page APRC Study Session - Octoher 19, 2015




Further discussion included event features for the celebration along with funding options and timelines. Shaw
suggested including a 100-mile bike ride as part of the celebration. Lewis talked about using the 2008 Lithia Park
centennial celebration photo montage for promoting the event.

o Business Mesling
Black noted that the October 26, 2015, regular meefing agenda would include a review of the Integrated Pest

Management [IPM] plan {later changed to November 23] and an update on the FY 15-16 budget along with an
APRC goals review.

e Miscellaneous Business
Gardiner stated that the “Survey Monkey" survey used to evaluate the Direclor was mostly complete. Any
additional comments could be emailed to HR Manager Tina Gray for incorporation into the review. The director’s
evaluation would be discussed in Executive Session on Oclober 26.

o  Planting of Flowers at the Lithia Park Entrance
Shaw asked for commentary about his suggestion to plant flowers at the Lithia Park entrance. Black said flowers
could be planted; however, without protections, deer would eat them.

Landt said guidelines for park design and maintenance standards were in development; however, in the meantime,
judicious use of drought-tolerant plants could showcase the entrance to Lithia Park.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeling adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Betsy Manuel

The Minufes are not a verbatim record. The narralive has been condensed and paraphrased to reflect the discussions and decisions
made. Ashiand Parks and Recreation Commission Study Sessions, Special Meetings and Regular Meelings are digitally recorded and
available upon request. '

5|Page , APRC Study Session — October 19, 2015







City of Ashland
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
October 26, 2015

ATTENDANCE

Present: Commissioners Gardiner, Landt, Lewis, Miller, Shaw; Director Black; Superintendents Dickens
and Dials; Administrative Supervisor Dyssegard; Assistant Manuel
Absent:  City Council Liaison, Mayor Stromberg

CALL TO ORDER :
Chair Gardiner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, 1175 E. Main Street.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
¢ Special Meeting - September 8, 2015

Motion: Shaw moved to approve the Minutes for September 8, 2015 as presented. Miller seconded.
Gardiner, Lewis, Miller, Shaw: Yes
Landt: Abstained
¢ Sludy Session - September 21, 2015

Motion: Landt moved to approve the Minutes as amended. Miller seconded.
All yes.
¢ Regular Meeting — September 28, 2015

Motion: Shaw moved to approve the Minutes for September 28, 2015, Miller seconded.

Discussion:
Landt stated that there were some corrections to the Minutes for September 28, 2015. Black noted that the
Minutes as amended were more accurate. Corrections were as follows:

1. Black reiterated that the Master Plan detailed components of the plan. The cost estimate for the
Splash Pad was based on a site plan while cost estimates for other uses were best estimales.
The current proposed budget was $821,058. Black indicated that the additional agreed-tpon
projects would increase the project budget by approximately $300,000.

Should be:

Black reiterated that the Master Plan detailed components of the plan. The cost estimate for the Splash
Pad was based on a site plan while cost estimates for other uses were best estimates. The current
proposed budget was $821,058 including the approximately $300,000 of additional agreed-upon projects.

2. Payments due for the Calle Guanajuato project were set at $45,000 annually, retiring in 2028.
$85,000 would be the estimated annual payment for Garfield Park beginning in 2017 and ending
in 2038.
Should be:
Payments due for the Calle Guanajuato project were set at $45,000 annually, retiring in 2028. $85,000
would be the estimated annual payment for Garfield Park beginning in 2017 and ending in 2030.

1|Page APRC Regular Meeting ~ October 26, 2015




Motion: Shaw moved to approve the Minutes for September 28, 2015 as amended. Miller seconded.
All yes.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
There was none.

ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

Added to New Business was appointment of a new member to the Bee City USA Subcommittee. Black
requested that Staff Reports include discussion of a request initiated by a member of the Pollinator
Project. The Irrigation presentation would be deleted from this Agenda and re-scheduled.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
There was none.

NEW BUSINESS

» Animals in the Park
Dickens displayed a copy of signage that is currently displayed at the entrance of Lithia Park. He noted that
the sign was somewhat ambiguous, causing people to question the definition of the word “animals.”
Dickens explained that residents were occasionally unsure whether the phrase referred to dogs only or if
the prohibition applied to other lypes of animals as well.

Dickens indicated that the corrections proposed would reduce confusion and assist law enforcement
personnel in identifying violations of the Parks Ordinance. Dickens highlighted complaints received by City
of Ashland pofice that there were animals such as goats or sheep on leash in the Park. The animals had
caused damage by defoliating the Park's shrubbery and animal feces had been found defacing the Park’s
restraoms.

Dickens suggested that the remedy wouid be to alter the language in the Parks Ordinance from “no
animals” to no “domestic animals” permitted in Ashland parks generally, and in Lithia Park, specifically.
He explained that domestic animals included dogs, household pets and farm animals. The Ordinance
would be amended to read,” Domestic animals, including but not limited to house pets, and farm animals,
with the exception of service animals, are not permitted.” Dickens stated that once the amendment was
approved by the Commission, the City Attorney would review the changes to ensure that there were no
conflicts with State or Federal guidelines. Once vetted, the City Attorney would forward the amended
Ordinance to the Ashland City Council for a first and second reading and final approval.

In response to a question by Landt, Dickens noted that the Ashland Police had initially requested the
change.

Dickens also proposed to clarify references within the Ordinance referring to dogs. The Ordinance would
read as follows:

10.68.200

‘Domestic Animals including but not limited to house pets and farm animals with the exception of service
animals are not permitted under any condition except as provided in Section 9.16.30; and except that the
Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission may designate certain defined areas within such parks or dog
parks, where dogs may be allowed on leash. Service animal for purposes of this Chapter means an animal
that is trained to perform tasks for an individual with a disability.”

2|Page APRC Regular Meeting — October 26, 2015




Discussion among Commissioners

Discussion focused on dogs: where they are permitted, where they are not permitted and identified areas
where dogs are allowed on-leash or off-leash. North Mountain Park [near the Nature Center and natural
areas| and Lithia Park were named as two parks where dogs are not allowed. The City has one dog park
where dogs are permitted off-leash [off Nevada Street] and another proposed but as-yet undeveloped off-
leash dog park [off lower Clay Street].

Landt proposed changes to the language as follows:
¢ Change the Ordinance title from “Animals” to “Domestic Animals”
e Add"“...but not limited to house pets, and farm animals...”
o Delete the fast sentence of paragraph A, beginning with service animals

Landt also suggested deleting the definition of “service animals,” stating that the definition of service
animals is described elsewhere in City of Ashland Codes and therefore would not be necessary in the
Parks Ordinance. Black agreed with the caveat that City of Ashland police also agree that the definition is
not essential to enforce the Parks Ordinance. After further discussion, Landt proposed a motion:

Motion: Landt moved to approve changes to the Animal Ordinance by changing the title of the ordinance to
‘Domestic Animals,” by adding the prohibition of house pets and farm animals and by deleting the definition
of service animals. Lewis seconded,

Further Discussion
In response to a conversation about the allowances for dogs in designated areas, Landt added a friendly
amendment to the motion.

Motion: Landt moved to approve the Animal Ordinance as amended:
¢ (hange the Ordinance litle from “Animals” to “Domestic Animals”
e Add“...but not limited to house pets, and farm animals...” '
¢ Delete the last sentence of paragraph A, beginning with service animals
e Change dogs on leash to “...where dogs are allowed on or off leash...”

Lewis seconded.
All Yes

SUBCOMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS

e Appointment of Bee City USA Subcommittee Member
Dials noted the current vacancy in the Bee City USA Subcommittee. The position was posted and three
applicants responded. After defiberation, the Subcommittee recommended Katherine Womack to fill the
position.

Motion: Shaw moved to approve the appointment of Katherine Womack to the Bee City USA
Subcommittee. Landt seconded.
All yes
¢ Golf Course Clubhouse Update
Dickens presented photos of the structural damage at the Oak Knoll Golf Course Clubhouse. He
highlighted the areas outside the building where glulam materials had started to de-laminate due to water
damage. Bugs and birds were also attracted to the wet wood, causing further damage.

3|Page APRC Regular Meeting — October 26, 2015




Dickens stated that a structural engineer would assess the damage and recommend a solution. It was
unknown at this time whether the remedy would be to repair the glulams or whether more extensive work
would be needed. Dickens stated that probing the wet areas revealed that the wood underneath the beams
was solid, so there was no immediate safety issue.

The possibility of buitding a roof to protect the beams from repeated damage was considered. Lewis stated
that in his opinion, a new roof was a false economy and the design for the outdoor space was flawed. He
said a structural evaluation was in order.

Black commented that the repairs were listed on the Unfunded Projects list, but because the cart path
project was coming in under budget, there were surplus funds available from the Golf Course budget. Black
recommended using the surplus fo pay for the Clubhouse damages but reminded the Commission that the
- cost of repairs was stifl unknown. He explained that approximately $120,000 had been budgeted for cart
paths. Approximately one-third of the project was currently completed, allowing for estimated excess funds
‘of $30,000. Black noted that he would keep the Golf Course Subcommittee informed about the details,
-including a more precise cost estimale for repairs once they were determined. Dickens stated that the
structural engineering assessment was expected to be forthcoming and a contract for repairs would follow,
a process that took approximately (wo weeks.

L.andt called for clarification of the funding for the cart paths. Black replied that small areas of the cart path
had been previously completed. In addition, due to an accounting error, $12,000 had been miscoded and
was now included in the cart path balance of funds. Currently, there was approximately $90,000 left for
completion of the cart paths and Clubhouse repairs.

Gardiner inquired about continuing the cart path project, noting that it had been assumed that there would
be enough funding to complete the engineering. Dickens reported that the cart path was moving forward as
planned. Black stated that there would be a surplus even if 100% of the cart path was completed.

In reference to the structural damage, Landt asked whether the original architect and contractor should be
consulted to determine the cause of the damage. There followed a detailed discussion reviewing the
damage, examining the causes, and exploring possibie solutions. Lewis advocated for working through the
issues beginning with a recommendation by the engineer. He stated that it would be important to ask the
engineer for a remedy. It was agreed that the engineer’s report would be presented as soon as is feasible.
The report would answer questions about what failed and the options for repairs. Lewis stated that roofing
the area would eliminate this issue, but he counseled against it. Landt agreed, stating that lower cost
renovalions would be preferable.

s Pollinator Project
Black stated that he had been approached by Cara Cruickshank, a member of the Pollinator Project of the
Rogue Valley. Ms. Cruickshank was interested in making application for a grant sponsored by the
Department of Agriculture that was designed to encourage alternative methods in place of pesticides or
herbicides. The grant would provide funds for tesling new methods of weed abatement in order to
determine effectiveness.

Black highlighted the requirements for the grant, noting that to qualify for application Cruickshank would

need collaborators who would assist by providing test areas. These areas would be of different sizes, and
weed abatement applications would be contrasted with the abatement strategies of surrounding properties.

4|Page APRC Regular Mesting — October 26, 2015




After a brief question and answer discussion, there was an agreement by consensus to authorize the
Director to write the letter of support and provide two or three appropriate sites for testing.

o Japanese Garden & Teahouse Celebration

Dickens announced that a celebration for the Japanese Garden and new teahouse was planned for
November 18, 2015, from 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. In answer to questions by Landt, Dickens stated that it
was anlicipated that the gathering would be small so Winburn Way would not be closed for the event. He
invited those present to attend.

COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS

e Construction at Ashland Creek Park
Landt asked for a brief report on construction in Ashland Creek Park. Dickens replied that tree plantings,
drip irrigation and a small greenhouse were finishing touches for the Park, as well as construction to
complete the final grade.

e Helman Tennis Courts
Black highlighted communications from the Ashland School District that indicated a willingness to restore
the Helman Elementary School tennis courts. The Dislrict asked for a commitment to maintain the courts
and a timeline for re-surfacing. Black stated that if APRC agreed, the tennis courts could be prioritized
under Unfunded Projects at the top of the list, He estimated that resurfacing was expected to cost
approximately $25,000, allowing the courts o be put back into use. He compared the cost of resurfacing
the courts with building of new courts, implying that it would be money well spent.

e Daniel Meyer Pool
Gardiner noted that a detailed operating report was expected as a follow-up fo the presentation by
Recreation Manager Lonny Flora.

Dials asked the pool report would be included in her annual fees and charges report. This report was
typically presented in the spring: either late March or April of 2016. She stated that postponing the report
would allow for more comprehensive feedback prior to budget talks.

o Miscellaneous
Shaw complimented staff on the lighting of the tennis courts at Hunter Park and Lithia Park. He stated that
the early evening lights were appreciated. He also commended staff on the early opening of restrooms at
the dog park, stating that people using the park were grateful for their 7:00 a.m. availability.

Dials noted that a soft opening for the ice rink would be held on November 18, 2015, with the “First Frost’
opening celebration slated for November 21, 2015, from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. The ice rink canopy would
be installed the first week of November.

UPCOMING MEETING DATES
Study Session: November 16, 2015 @ The Grove 1195 E. Main Sireet 7:00 P.M.
Regular Meeting: November 23, 2015 @ Council Chamber 1175 E. Main Street 7.00 P.M

ADJOURNMENT INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
By consensus, Gardiner adjourned into executive session at 7:55 p.m.

5/Page APRC Regular Meeting — October 26, 2015




Executive Session for Legal Counsel Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(h), ORS 192,660 (2)(e) and ORS
192.660 (1)(i) | '

ADJOURNMENT OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
By consensus, Gardiner adjourned out of executive session at 10:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Betsy Manuel, Assistant

The Minutes are not a verbafim record, The narrative has been condensed and paraphrased to reflect the discussions and
decisions made. Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission Study Sessions, Special Meelings and Regular Meetings are
digitally recorded and avallable upon request.

6|Page APRC Regutar Meeting — October 26, 2015




ASHLAND PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

340 S. PIONEER STREET . ASHLAND, OREGON 97520

COMMISSIONERS: Michael A. Black, AICP

Mike Gardiner Director
Rick Landt A

Jim Lewis TEL:541.488.5340
Matt Miller '- FAX:541.488.5314

parksinfo@ashland.or.us

Vanston Shaw
PARKS COMMISSION STAFF REPORT
TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Michael Black
DATE: November 18, 2015
SUBJECT: Granite Street Easement
BACKGROUND

Staff was approached by Kerry Ken Cairn, a representative of the property owner at 255 Granite
Street, with a proposal to modify an easement held by the City of Ashland for the Granite Street
Trail Easement. The easement was recorded in 1999 for pedestrian use in accessing the Granite
Street Trail. The owner of the property, Robert Cain, has requested the modified easement in
order to better align the trail through his properties and to make the best use of his properties
in development.

EXISTING TRAIL DESCRIPTION

Currently, the trail easement begins at Granite Street at 255 Granite Street and proceeds to the
west on private concrete driveway for about 175’, where the trail leaves the driveway and
proceeds northeast up constructed stairs for about 200 feet until the trail turns west again and
proceeds about 275" where the private property ends and the trail enters public property.

PROPOSED TRAIL DESCRIPTION

The proposed trail alignment would follow the same path from Granite Street to point of
divergence from the concrete driveway to the existing stairs — 175’. From that point the trail
would follow the same heading to the southwest on the same concrete driveway another
approximately 70’ where the trail will leave the driveway and move to a newer constructed
stairway trail. The stairway will head north, making a few jogs due the terrain, until it meets
the point where the existing trail will take it west to the private properties edge.




FINDINGS

Staff has reviewed the proposed plans with Kerry Ken Cairn and the real estate sub-committee.
The same group has also traveled to the site and walked the proposed easement. Staff believes
that the proposed easement is largely the same in terms of distance, terrain, slope, etc as the
existing easement. The benefits that APRC and the citizens of Ashland would gain would be a
better trail in terms of walkability, maintenance and lifespan.

The new trail would be mainly constructed of concrete block and as a result would last much
longer than the existing wooden stairs. Also, the new stairs could follow a pattern of rise over
run that would be more comfortabte for the users.

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the propesed amendment to the easement
allowing for a new alignment with the following conditions:

1. That the owner grants an easement for maintenance along the length of the concrete
driveway for the purpose of providing access to Utillty vehicles for trail maintenance
onfy } B

a. Access would be preceded by a 48 hour notlce of the mtent to enter for
maintenance; and, .

b. Materials would be aliowed to be unloaded on the pavement surface for transfer
to the train for maintenance.

2. That the existing 2x2 block pattern in the concrete driveway be contlnued along the
entire public pedestrlan easement on the drweway :

3. That the stairway will be placed in line with a line extending along the same heading as
the curbing on the north 5|de of the driveway to allow for ease in wayfmdmg by trail
users.

4. That the easement would allow the ability to maintain 5|gns a!ong the trail for
wayfinding. :

5. That the rise over run on the newly constructed stairs, folfow the pattern of two times
the rise over the run with a product of no Jess than 27 inches and no more than 29
inches for the final run of the each stair step.

a. ie:if the planned rise is 6 inches then the following would be true for a minimum
run of 27”: (6")2+15"= 27"




JIFILS FLINVED 9SC
SI0Z 8} 4IIWIAON ANIWISY SSADDV NVIdLsIdid DITdNd




8P E0Y

Z 40 | 192HS P MU LNOTENIGANAIEHIALN T PR RT

ANIOd YLNI ML 04 L334 TULED 0 3ONVISIO Y "INN AYM-H0-LHOM ATHAISIM QWS ONOTY “1SIM SO.0%r HINON ZINIHL HIIMIS JUND
0 NI A¥MedOeLHO KIHALSIM IS NO INIOd ¥ QL JHd 99°64r JONVASIO Y “ANN ATEHINGS dvS ONOTY 1S¥3 AaNFHl 'Owl OvS 40
3NN ATZMINOS 3HL NO UNIOd ¥ QL L334 Q0'ORT AC 30NYLSIO ¥ HINOS JONIML LINIDd ¥ 0L 534 2¢26F 40 JONVLSIT V “INM HLHON aiS
ONOTY ININNILNOD “IS3M JONIHL “Nid “EALS DNOT HONI OF AR MAIWVID HONI B/S ¥ AE TALNINONOM NiOd “MUNE 3HL ONY I3IHIS LUNVHD
A0 SN A—d0wlROR ATVILSIM 3HL 0L 1334 COU8LC 0 JONVISIO Y 'LDGil OWS H0 3NN HINON 3HL ONCTY ‘ISIM ONIKL TS MY
AINNOD QWS HGd SOHODAN Odad ‘761 30¥d "Ll ARMIOA N QSENISIC LOVML IYHL 40 MINHOD (SVIHINON 3WL CL 1334 00'0RT 40 ZONVISIO ¥
'8 NOUO3S 40 3NN JSYd OWS SNOTY '1S3M STO00 HINON ZIHZHL ‘0 ONY & SNOLOSE NIIMIZE HINMCD 81/% Hinos 3HL ok 1333 ¥6LIRL
o A0 JONVISIC ¥ '8 NOWD3S 40 ANM LSV JHL ONOTY “ISv3 _82.90.0 HINOS ZONIML ‘NSO “ALNNOD NOSHOYE ‘ONVTHSY 40 ALD 3HL

N NVIOREH JLAWYTIN ISVT L 39NYY HINOS 8T dHSNMOL ‘6 ONY 8 SNOLJIS N33MIIE NINHOD HAMYRD~-SNQ JHL 1Y INIONIRHOD

ISINM ANYOKN0E JHL 40 NOUCIHDSIA VMO0V NY SLONIMOTICH 3HL IVML ONV LOVHL €IVS J0 NOUVINISIYAIY LDIWHOD ¥ St vid
SIHL LYHL ONY NOSMIH NACHS GNYT GO LOWHL ML "M AS CIQIAOH SY SUNJWNNOM ¥3JOHd 3HL HiM OV qNy O3A3AHNS ALOIUHOD
JATH tUYHL ADUHID ABIMIH OO “NODIND 40 AVIS ZHL AD HOATANNS NV TYNDISSZHOMd TEMEUISIOSY Y CNOLHONVNE 4 TEseny

BlvOldIED SROAIANNG

alve
2 R

2 HOSTAEEY

"bbbi .lg\l. D A d T GHL

SOITh SUO A TANIRITE O RACHDY NV TENvXE

2ik fad HAL oD 20wl

Q&n\*um t
T AT O 6 diva NEA IAVH ShOTH SO

A OIAEINTZY GY SauivD BRUL HO GINDHESIEEY 'Srnd ‘SEMYL TTV

BGAIANNG OHVT
AYNDITOY I
L E AR AETE 1

SIEL-9LL {IFR) ANCHd

IOELE NOSERO "QeOST=A

LG AN HLIHON £2

WOV UOINGD ONLAFANNG LTIV

TYATEASY INSWELWLE Xl

e GZAINENS

a@gor
"SENKIERDOE H0 TYNROT GUEINCISSINNGS JINDD e, Ve
. vmw §>uﬂnhj&m_:koz_§&(ﬁ§guuir%50§

SRETD ANKD

, NOPTO "AMNIOT NOSHONT: dO SARSTE oo ‘
TR #ve IV ST o T RS GNTIOA
N CARIOOT ONY W7 A0S F T Y
bbbl TR o0 A 77 Gl GOz Mo card

B

SNITAODT

O0pl Lo XYL YAo-Al-bal

" TR

TGNV LIV JMVINTIOA MEHL 38 OL LNGHORISNE ONIOOZ:{G, SHL IHOTMONAIY did WOHM_‘NOZTUC NUIHINOS 40 MIYE 3HL 40
¥ Ne A SAUTEY T IRUT AN ZAOEY 3HL 3N 3H008 CIHVAddY ATINORE

Loy =4 _Eg
‘bbbl T uw_ % w er &

NOSTHG A6 SLYLS

@bl ‘g o

‘A Oy 10 QPNTIOA UML 3B QL INGWNAISNI DNIDDENOS SHL 3SOIVMONHOY O3 CHM 'LSMML ATINYZ NiYD JHL
40 EIIUSMUL “NIYD UENOMC NVENS QMY NIVO ACH 1MIEQR (OWYN 3A0LY AHL IR JHOA5H QIvdddy KTIWNOSHES

- \ U S T N S
+1 ML VINEOLITYD JO TLVLS
NOSENO DREHINGS FAUCL : ' T2sL
NIVD IAUNCHLO NYSNS NI¥2 ADY 1N3BOM

A

A0 JONYNLINIVA ONY NOUYTIWISNI STHL HAWA JMZJALNI LON 5300 1 SV ONG1 SY .SLNEA3SYZ ALNUN DMend.
QS HONOHM) CNY SSOHOY M2AC 30IAMIS ZAVO AL ONNCHUSHAGN! NIVINWA ONY TIVISNI 0L dkon Tl QRINVED
AFGHEH 1 ASIMIING N SMOSSADONS HO/ONY SNOISSY XIZHL NOISIATIAYD NOSTVY I3uInoay 5¥ ONWNAINH
ONY SNOLYTIVISNE AR JMENd HOJ NOJHIH NMOHS SVANY GSOHL HINGHKL ONY SSOHJY ‘N3AQ JNAWISY] -

JONYNZUINIYW ‘NOUVTIVISNI 3HL 804 ‘NOTUZH NMOHS SY “JUNIWISYZ NWNC WHOLS 3lvAtNd., 3aIM 1004 O 3HL
AUVIHO QNY VA OSTY O M SINGT dElvm OVS 40 3ONWNZINWW 3HL J0 AUTEISNCAS3M JJ0S 3HL HYd@ TWHS

C ONY Z °L 8107 40 ‘OLIMIHL ABASMIN UMM LGN ANE 'AANI TNGT L Hod SSIHST ONY SSINOMI,
Y04 SN 38 0L 5| LAYM S5300v AIVARID. OIVS 'NOJMIH CILYNOISID Sv3dvy ISOHL SSOMZY ONY H3AD JNIAESYI
3001 O¥OY ONY AVMOYOH ‘LNIWISYI AN SI¥Ad “INGWESYZ ALNLN INANd % A¥M SS300V ALvAld, AL
AIVIED ONY YW AERGH 00 I ONYIHSY 40 ALD 3WL NI LNGWCTIAS0 ITRUIS AUNVED o NOUVINISIHAIY

12 OGNV NIYD AOH LHIB0Y “ZM IVHL QAY JLvSLAIMGED SH0A3AENS. JHL Nl NOJUZH U3ENDSIT SaNYT HL .._.o TIdMIS

bbab VNSO TvD 'SL ALY
AN IOV |1Ob

WD 14850,
S L % e T Z T

- uobodo ‘hunoo uossoor
PURIUSY 40 m.ﬁO eui Ul "IAM "3 | & 'S be L

NOILvEYT23d

HOAANHNG ALID m w

“pbbl " ﬁ.w@u O A qm SIHL SEAT MDY GNY JERINYXE

Q@ UCI3ZeS 40 /| IS SuUj Ul dILVo0T] nve - D SR Y

INZWoT1ZAZS e
13918 SLINY™D

=

T ACHADY

erelr




15 an oxazt photocopy ™

for
Robert Cam

407 CAROL LANE

GRANITE STREET DEVELOPMENT

LOCATED in the SE |/4 of Section &, T. 29 S, R. | E, WM,
in the City of Ashland, Jackson Ceounty, Oregon.

LAFAYETTE, CALIFORNIA d4544 g
capting thersfrum, v @ 1/4 CORNER
D, 374 1, PIPE
FD 09 X 0.7 SANDSTONE
@/._\znoﬂw%wmm g /\E\EE PLUO & TACK
0. 575 1, PM \ IN CHISELED "X
Sunieyol st A A PER SN, 8171 . .r |
BEARS - &
NOT 14'58°W, 6.83" & 5
SEE SN. 8171 & SN. 11420 FROM INTTIAL POINT
noha.# 20:040" H
- NORTH UNE - =W TN —— PUOUC PCDTSTRIN
VoL 11, PE. 102 ACTESE PASEMENT H t
- IJ DENCATED HEREON INITIAL PGINT [n
£ — SH2AD - 3 1 l._ il —— [/M/l. |
g N — 9 = g Y, \ .
e P R T . .. M, ’ ryy% G é Y e I
ACCESS CASEMINT e NoR2HTEE Alrdr [y A T By e 17 4_
L DETICATED HERECM ety sl AR PN . |
¢ o TSN _ NN 1
i Ly ", ’
L o2l SN L ﬁ/ AT _ﬁ, =
v et : \ S AN !
T e LOT 1 #2535, Wm_ & h.n»,. ? _ ~ |
# WTAEE e 47870 S0, FT. N\ LY N . !
mw . 1,101 ACRES : g, ,,.sr%r N : |~ I
" FATCHED AREA DENOTES SN agd A s o H_. ™ !
PRVATE ACCESS WAY & PUE, N\ Sod SREATED SN i
PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT AND S AN W | =
ROADWAY & ROAD SLOFE EASEMENT N .% RN s 8 | [ &
CREATED HEREON e % ekt sl _T &
- . 7 & 028t Aches J\.. 2) yli ls
g - ~NOTSYOTE SoMER - - B 12 WnE pAvTE W .Hw. L1 | W
T o DESE SR o * CREATEY HEREGH AN I'g
N Sy S P I In _f b
2 3 Vi iy 77 LY Y] !
23 North vy Street w & ;MR | & |
Medford, OR 97501 L8 « o P
6-231 . |
(41) 775-2513 wgesane o (E |
. . # 267 CREATED HERHON ba m J_ i
SCALE I n 4O L 4 LOT 4 i [y
Tl S et i . gLl 9857 54, FL. 1 |
o =) ) -] s LoT 2 r_ (384 0.228 ACRES
2 73287 50. FT. 3 7 1™ |
[ b 1,581 ACRES u_rea = } ,_ ™ |
i H
., &
AR, e e .,m _ﬁ ~ “
o 4
Roomm £ yme 21 u
gl mewe i .m. w_ 1
4 LOT 3 E:
ks 10124 8Q, T, 18 m 1 i
=~ 0.232 ACRES f w _r |
12 ! 1
|
L EGEND 36034 - 12035 H" F | '
@) INDICATES BRASS CAP MONUMENT FD., UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. T 47000 F SOUTH LINE M
@ INDICATES 5/£" I PIN PER S.N. BI71 FD., UNLESS NOTED GTHERWISE. VeL 1, PS. 182
D, . N LG22t
© IDICATES 5/6° STEEL PIN M, LS 2637 FD. PER SN . 5 oF " moﬂ\vﬂw_.mmozz_%
O INDICATES 5/8° X 30° STEEL FIN W/CAP WKD. "R. BRAUGHTON~LS 2857 SET 1"-J° EMPOSED, : PER’ SN, 10050
ONLEd3 NOTED aTHEEW'rag, - N,0AA TRUE BEARING. REFERENCE MERIDIAN " T
PUE = PUBLIC UTILTY EASENENT TAKEN AT THE NORTH~SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 8 \ 3/4 DIAM. & SN, 13838
PER SN. B174 AND ROTATED 0. 00' 23" GLOCKWISE |, PIPE NOTHING
SN, = SURVEY NUMBER (AT & RATE OF 4% / 5283 FT, 0 THE EAST OF B DEEP FD OR SEf
MERIDAN) AT THE LINE MONUMENT AT THE N MON. CASE
VOL & PG, w VOLUME AND PAGE OF JACKSON GOUNTY, OREGDN DEED RECORDS INTERSECTION OF GRANITE STREET AND STRAWBERRY LANE. *
TEAEBDA  TAX LOT 1900 DRAHING: DATHNORIORDOITSOIETIRPRD SHEET 2 OF 2

DATE: May 5, 998

l6242






ASHLAND PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

340 S. PIONEER STREET . ASHLAND, OREGON 97520

COMMISSIONERS: Michael A. Black, AICP

Mike Gardiner Direclor
Rick Landt

Jim Lewis ' TEL:541.488.5340
Mait Miller - FAX:541.488.5314

parksinfo@ashland.or.us

Vanston Shaw
PARKS COMMISSION STAFF REPORT
TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Bruce Dickens, Parks Superintendent
DATE: November 18, 2015
SUBJECT: Pesticide Annual Review / Volunteer Program (Information Only)

According to Oregon Statutes (ORS 262.1), Chapter 943, an IPM is defined as follows: “Integrated pest
management means a coordinated decision-making and action process that uses the most appropriate
pest control methods and strategies in an environmentally and economically sound manner to meet
pest management objectives. The elements of integrated pest management include: (a) preventing pest
problems; (b) monitoring for the presence of pests and pest damage; (c) establishing the density of pest
population, which may be set at zero, that can be tolerated or corrected with a damage level sufficient
to warrant treatment of the problem based on health, public safety, economic or aesthetic threshold;
(d) treating pest problems to reduce populations below those levels established by damage thresholds
using strategies that may include biological, cultural, mechanical and pesticidal control methods and
that shall consider human health, ecological impact, feasibility and cost effectiveness; and (e) evaluating
the effects and efficacy of pest treatments.”

Examples of IPM within the Parks Department include:

»  Mulching of planting beds to reduce establishment of weeds.

= Utilizing plants with natural resistance to pests.

" Volunteer use for hand weeding, trimming, mulching and more.

B Design features to include concrete curbs, mow strips and landscape designs.

= Proper mowing, irrigation and fertilization of park turf to increase vigor and reduce weed
populations.

= Application of selected herbicides to control invasive weeds before seed formation to prevent
future weed infestations.

®  Release of natural biological controls to control non-natives such as plants and insects.

A public notice has been posted throughout the parks to inform those who may be interested that an
update on our IPM will be held on Monday, November 23, 2015, at the Council Chambers.

A PowerPoint will he presented to outline the methods of weed control, limited use of pesticides and a
review of exemptions that have been approved over the last few years.




A reduction comparison will be shown from earlier years when our IPM had very fewer restrictions on
herbicide use. All of the methods we are currently using to control weeds will also be outlined.

An update on our ongoing volunteer program will be shown to guantify the number of projects and
volunteers working with us to control weeds in the parks.

All of our park properties are pesticide free other than Oak Knolf Golf Course, the North Entry of Ashland
in the median strip, and the infields at North Mountain Sports Fields.

Specific herbicides currently being used are Makaze, Lontrel, Roundup, Blast Em, Detco Zap, Moss Melt
and Quick Silver. No herbicide has been used on any lawn areas to control broadleaf weeds except for
Greens and Tees at Oak Knoll Golf Course as far back as any of our records show,

Professional Use Herbicide Overview:

1. Makaze: Non-selective herbicide (weéd control) used in hat and dry conditions and cool
nighttime temperatures. This is a glyphosate product used at North Mountain, Cak Knoll Golf
Course and the North Entryway.

2. Roundup: Non-selective herbicide used to control weeds systemically absorbed directly through
the leaves and stems'of the plant. This is a glyphosate product used at North Mountain, Oak
Knoll and the North Entryway, '

3. Quick Silver: Selective herbicide to contro! a variety of broadleaf weeds in grass.

4, Lontrel: Selective post emergence herbicide used in closely mowed bentgrass to control
broadleaf weeds. o

5. Moss Melt: Used to cdntroi moss in greens at Oak Knoll Golf Course., Mdéé Melt Concentrate
controls moss and algae. The product uses d-limonene, which is the cntrus oil that is extracted
from the rind of oranges. :

6. Blast’em: This Wasp and Hornet control product js used in valve boxes, outside surfaces,
outdoor public areas such as Oak Knoll golf course and in picnic grounds. This is a spray aerosol
product that can be sprayed 20 feet from wasps and hornets.




ASHLAND PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

340 S. PIONEER STREET * ASHLAND, OREGON 97520

COMMISSIONERS: Michael A. Black, AICP

Mike Gardiner Director

Rick Landl

Jim Lews TEL:541.488.5340
'- FAX:541.488.5314

Matt Miller parksinfo@ashland.or.us
Vanston Shaw

PARKS COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

TO: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Michael Black

DATE: November 18, 2015

SUBIECT: Priorities for Unfunded Projects

The budget for the CIP has been approved and some of the projects are already moving forward. Now
that we are through the first quarter of the new fiscal year, it is clear that our budget for CIP is broad;
however, projects are materializing that are not covered in the current CIP. These projects are various
and are usually in response to an action that causes an effect, or due to a desire to improve a place or
facility that wasn't planned for in the budget.

The projects listed below are all legitimate projects that will help APRC meets the goals and objectives
that were adopted earlier this year, but they are not funded and therefore there is no plan, or timeline,
at this point to accomplish the projects.

As we move through the fiscal year, and the CIP list, there may arise opportunities for savings in capital
costs and other funding sources may become available, like grants. For that reason, it is important that
we prioritize the list of unfunded projects to ensure that when funds are available we complete the
highest priority projects first.

The draft list of unfunded projects — in no particular order — is as follows:

Swing set at Ashland Creek Park

Creek overlook and trail at Ashland Creek Park
Sidewalk on Winburn Way

Dog Park at Clay Street property
Butler-Perozzi Fountain repair

Helman tennis courts

U S

Attached to this memorandum is information regarding the aforementioned projects, their location and
potential associated costs. We are planning to discuss this matter in the work session prior to bring the
item to the business meeting for a decision.

Home of Famous Lithia Park




1. Oak Knoll Golf Course Clubhouse - The Clubhouse has experienced some structural damage
along its exterior exposed beams due to water damage and pests. Currently, the matter is heing
reviewed by a structural engineer and staff will be scheduling a work session to discuss the
potential future of the design of the clubhouse once the extent of the repairs are known. Unlike
some of the other unfunded projects, there is a possibility that this project could be funded
100% from another Golf Course capital project that is likely to come in under-budget.

The Oak Knol! Cart Path was budgeted at $120,000 and the most current estimates are that the
project will only use about 50% of that amount with the current scope. That leaves a potential
for $60,000 that could be used to fund the improvements to the clubhouse — if the
improvements are deemned “capital improvements.”

In order to qualify as a capital expenditure, the improvements need to add value to the building.
if the repairs are deemed “maintenance” and do not expand the usefulness or value of the
building then the funds for repair would have to come from operations and maintenance.

Staff is recommending that the exposed beams at the Clubhouse be roofed over and enclosed
during the repair work which accomplishes the following goals:

To protect the beams ﬁjé_rn_'fur'ther damage caused by weather exposufe; and,

2. To provide more area at the Clubhouse that is sheltered from the elements for patrons —
the majority of the outside seatingwould then be covered seating which adds to the value
of the building and the convemence/des:rablhty of the outdoor seatmg area as a gathering
place.

Other options are poténti'aliy available, such as bring all exposéd beams b’éck to the original
roofline by modifying the plans of the bmldmg to provide structural support for the corner
beams at the current roofline. -

None of the potential designs have been reviewed by an engineer to date as we are still
awaiting a report showing the extent of the damage, so all options are not on the table yet.
Staff will be presenting the Commission with options and budgets at an upcoming work session.
Today, the estimate for repairs is at 540,000.

2. Helman Tennis Courts — Helman Elementary School: APRC was involved in the construction of
the Courts and paid for 60% of the initial construction costs in 1989, APRC also funded a
subsequent overlay of the Courts around 2002. For some time now, the tennis courts have
been neglected and are in need of some maintenance to make them useful for sports. At the
very least, an overlay and paint will be required at the cost of $5,000 per court.

The School District has received a letter from APRC outlining our interest in repairing both
courts to make them usable for tennis. We also expressed our concerns with the district
potentially changing the function of the courts for the future, as the cost of building new tennis




courts elsewhere to replace the current Helman Courts would be prohibitive. Jay Hummel, the
ASD Superintendent agreed in principal with our request and responded with the foliowing:

* We would of course want to be able to use those courts doing school time, and
be able to keep non-school people off those ceurts during schoofl hours;
s We would want a timeline and a list of the improvements that need to be done

to the courts;

. We would the draft o written document between our two agencies, specifying
aff the agreements we have concerning these courts, so no one is left wondering
whose responsibility they are moving forward.

Based on the need to provide the assurances that we will start using the tennis courts, so that
the district can justify not repurposing them | am recommending that this item be placed at the
top of the priority list for funding. Lo :

Attachments: Helman Aerial, APRC Letter to ASD, ASD repoﬁse _

3. Butler-Perozzi Fountain — Lithia Park: The fountain has been in need of repairs to the
substructure and the marble fountain for years. There have been several attempts to raise the
funds to perform the work through public campaigns and even a public bond; however, higher
priorities in deferred maintenance projects always seem to push the project back. Currently,
there is a project associated with the fountain with a balance of $70,000 planned for FY16/17.
The estimate for-the full project is hard to gauge at this point without the input of a marble
sculptor to assess the outiook of the current fountain, but our estimates are that the project will
be more than 5500 000 ¥

Attachments: Butler-Pe:r'ozzi Fountain Aerial, BP Fountain Historical D(&Wing

4. Swing set - Ashland Creek Park: After the completion of Ashland Creek Park it was observed by
citizens that no swing set was installed in the park, A swing set was not part of the original plan
so there wasn’t one installed during the construction. Since the matter was brought up, the
Commission has had an opportunity to review the matter and it has determined that this would
be a logical addition to the park, should funds be available.

There is room at the park adjacent to the current playground to construct the swing set with the
required setbacks for safety —see attached aerial. The anticipated cost for a swing set with 2
children’s swings and two adult type swings is $5,500.

Attachments: Ashland Creek Park Aerial, Ashland Creek Park Plan with proposed swing set area
and creek overlook, Swing Set Schematic

5. Ashland Creek Trail and Overlook — Ashland Creek Park: The ACP trail and overlack came to




light soon after the park was completed as well. The Commission reviewed the possibility of
establishing a trail from the existing sidewalk/trail area on the western side of the park. From
the point of origin, the trail would lead to the creek and terminate at an overlook into the creek
area. This would give the public an opportunity to view the creek and riparian area without user
created trails. The trail would be decomposed granite as would the overlook area. It is not
anticipated that extensive retaining or other structures would have to be constructed to
accommodate the trail and overlook. The anticipated cost for this project is 2,500 including a
bench at the overlook if APRC completes the construction in house.

Attachments: Ashland Créek Park Aerial, Ashland Creek Park Plan with proposed swing sef area
and creek overlook

Winburn Sidewalk — Lithia Park: This is an ongoing project that has been deferred year to year
due to lack of funding. This project would create a sidewalk on Winburn Way which would allow
pedestrian to walk alone, or with dogs, without entering the park. Dogs are still not allowed
within Lithia Park; however, walking a dog on Winburn Way is allowed. This creates a potential
conflict with pedestrians and vehicles; however, the speed limit on meurn Way is 15 MPH
which is consistent with a shared street.

This project was budgeted in the current CIP for a fraction of the actual cost of construction.
The project was budgeted with $35,000 for the cost of designing the sidewalk and to start the
project with a small portion of the capital needed for construction. The Commission voted to
take the money from this project and move it to the Second Dog Park to allow that project to
move forward. As a result of Commission action, this project currently has a zero balance.

The length ofthe_éi_dewalk would be about 1,800 fee_t from the band shell to the maintenance
yard. The sidewalk has not been designed but it is anticipated that the surface would be 5-6
feet wide and constructed of concrete. This project is anticipated to cost in the neighborhood of
$100,000. »

Attachments: Basic Schematnc of Sldewalk on meurn Way

Second Dog Park — Clay Street: The Commussuon has pnont:zed the development of the dog
park over the development of the Winburn Way sidewalk, and, as a result, the funds from the
sidewalk project were moved to the Dog Park Project. The dog park is funded to the level of
$110,000. Other funding source may be available and staff is working to secure other funding
currently.

The total cost of the project will be between $200,000 and $250,000 for the dog park
construction only.

Attachments: Second Dog Park Aerial

Ashland Pond Bridges —~ Ashland Ponds: Two bridges were proposed as unfunded projects at
the study session meeting. The bridges would serve the same purpose at two different locations
— pedestrian access through the property to and from the Bear Creek Greenway. Bridge ‘A’
would be over the Bear Creek and the second would be skirting the utility road {see map) near




Glendower St. along the southern edge of Ashland Ponds. This bridge would only be necessary
if staff is unsuccessful in negotiating for a pedestrian easement over the private property where
the utility road is located. As a backup, we have the option to build this bridge over the wet
depressed area next to the road.

The total cost of each of the bridges is anticipated to be $35,000 for a grand total of $70,000 if
hoth bridge were to be constructed.

Attachments: Aerial of Ashland Ponds

9. Shade Solution at Ashland Creek Park Playground — Ashland Creek Park: Similar to the swingset,
ACP was designed without built in shade around the playground. Some citizens and
Commissioners have asked that shade be provided in areas wheare on-lookers can sit and watch
their children playing at the playground. The final design for the shade solution is yet to be
determined. '

Total cost: $20,000

The following is a table sh__owing the information that was requested by the Commission. The
information provided is our best information as of the date and is subject to changes as scope changes.




Helman Tennis Courts

Property lines are for reference only, not scaleable

012.25 50 Feet




Butler Perozzi Fountain

036 12Feet

Property lines are for reference only, not scaleable




+
e,
n i LT
. ’@ ."‘* et DR
o
Aakal . PO
oy

mﬁi&&.}lﬁ“ fof\’i‘“@} N u)-'“""‘*" ""“‘" BIEE L S b QL OIS
s -\"' e o : 3

A
o+

AN RN L R 6 |

il

i d

S
20

U0,

i,
[l_

" ~
'ap ity

BUTLER-PEROZZI FOUNTAIN

FROM HISTORIC LITHIA PARK DRAWING - UNKNOWN DATE/DRAFTER

PRINTED 9/02/15




(pre-development)

Property lines are for reference only, not scaleable

01530 60 Feet




AND Associares Lanoscare ArcHitects INc

700 Mistieroe Roap, Suite 201
AsHlAND, OREGON 97520

3
e
&
w
g
-

Sous ¥* = 4ote”
W HALF 3CALE
o
) b4
oc
& =
x Z
=
QU5
o O
LIS ONIMS dOV Y01 ANNOYOAVTd ONILSIXE m Ea
SNOILLYOOT TVILNILLOd x m W
w B
<2
AO0OTHIAQ NITIO
HLIM HIVd ILINVID 40 Mar m, 5013
NOILVOOT AUVNIWI T

'.—u
—d




J 1L 8 A =

LIT4 Ay 1d e

A NMWYMA | STOZ/ZT/1T ALva
#123r0Nd
T #IWNLONYLS

M3IA MS
sbuims 1sod a|buis 23y 2@ dled pue|ysy




ASHLAND PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

340 S. PIONEER STREET . ASHLAND, OREGON 97520

COMMISSIONERS: Michael A. Black, AICP

Mike Gardiner Director

Rick Landt

Jim Lewis TEL:541.488,6340
- FAX:541.488.5314

Matt Miller parksinfo@ashland.or.us
Vanston Shaw

September 22, 2015

Michelle Cuddeback, Principal
Helman Elementary School
705 Helman Street

Ashland, OR 97520

Jay Hummel, Superintendent
Ashland School District

885 Siskiyou Blvd.

Ashland, OR 97520

Re: Helman Tennis Courts

Jay and Michelle,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me recently at the Helman Tennis Courts (the “Courts”) and
for the information you provided that explains the new plans for the Courts. We understand that the
property where the courts are located is owned by the School District (the “District”) and your
willingness to involve us in the planning of the Courts is greatly appreciated.

I sent you some information yesterday that detailed the fact that APRC was involved in the construction
of the Courts and paid for 60% of the initial construction costs in 1989. APRC also funded a subsequent
overlay of the Courts around 2002. For some time now, the tennis courts have been neglected and are
in need of some maintenance to make them useful for sports. At the very least, an overlay and paint
will be required at the cost of $5,000 per court.

| presented your plans for the Courts and the “Exploratorium” to the Parks Commission on Monday
September 21st and we had an in-depth discussion about the potential usefulness of the Courts and
their impact on the tennis infrastructure in Ashland.

The Parks Commission has instructed me to inform the District that APRC has an interest in keeping, or
returning, the Courts in/to the tennis inventory in Ashland. It is understood that the Courts are in need
of improvement immediately to make them useful and APRC is willing to fund that work in the near
future.

Home of Famous Lithia Park




The main points that led to this position by the Commission are:

1. The Availahility of Tennis Courts in Town — Many tennis courts in Ashland that are outside of the
ownership and control of APRC have already closed (SOU tennis courts) and more will close in
the near future. This creates a disproportionate burden on the APRC courts. The eight APRC
courts at Hunter Park remain the last stronghold of tennis courts in the City. Lithia Park still has
two tennis courts; however, no other APRC courts exist at this time outside of Helman;

2. Competition for Use of the Existing Courts — the District (specifically the high school) is one of
the larger users of the courts at Hunter Park; however, there are many others who vie for time
on the courts for tennis and other sports. There are times when there are no tennis courts in
town, due to high demand and low supply; and,

3. The Estimated Cost to Create new Courts from Scratch if these Two are Lost — we believe that
due to high demand and low supply the courts at Helman would be used if they were improved.
The cost to improve the courts would initially be ess than $5,000 per court. Contrasted with the
cost of between $80,000-5100,000 to build two new courts with fencing, etc., it is very clear why
rehabilitation of the Courts instead of new construction would be preferred.

With this information, the Ashland Parks and Recreation Cor,ﬁmissioh is respectfully requesting that no
action be taken on the Courts — including the Explo"ratorium" that will diminish the Courts any further
than their current state. It is understood that the courts, as well as the property, are in the ownership of
the School District; however, APRC requests consideration of the request in light of the investment in
the Courts by APRC and the very close and often dependent sports relatlonslup between the District and
APRC. =

{ would be happy to disc'u'ss this mat_t_ef with either one of you in person at your convenience.

Best Regards,

Michael A. Black, AICP

cc: Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission




!

Property lines are for reference only, not scaleable

=
-m
el
@
3}
o
-

7;_____,%5“~7?ll‘ﬁimh_‘

x
o
©
o
o
o
=
1 T
=
o
Q
@
2]
&)
x
i O
g <

0 3060 120 Feet




e )t ~

' Bridge &%
- +#Cocation;

“éﬁggeﬁﬁrr
LLocation.: «

Ashland Ponds Bridges

Property lines are for reference only, not scaleable

03080 120 Feet







